THE OBERLIN HERALD

75¢ (tax included; 54¢ delivered at home)

16 Pages, 2 Sections

Wednesday, March 10, 2004

126th Y ear, Number 10

Boar d cutsteacher s, saff jobs

By KIMBERLY BRANDT

TheOberlin School Board, inamarathon
meeting that lasted well after midnight,
votedearly Tuesday nottorehirefiveteach-
ersandtoreducefivepositionsto half time
for the next school year.

When the meeting opened at 7:30 p.m.,
every seatintheroomat the Oberlin School
District office was taken, but by decision
time, closeto 1 a.m., only five peoplere-
mained inthe audience.

Before making the decision, the board

met for 20 minutesbehind closed doorsfor
nonelected personnel without Principals
Duane Dorshorst and Charles Haag. They
called the principal s back in and went into
closed session for a hour, two 30-minute
sessions, a 20-minute session and afive-
minute session, atotal of 2 hours, 45 min-
utes behind closed doors.

The meeting reconvened and the board
took afive-minute break before returning
toclosed on for nonel ected personnel
for another 50 minutes, one 30-minute ses-

sion and two 10-minute sessions. Before
closing the doors, a member of the board
grabbed alarge dry-erase board.
Theboardreadresol utionstoissuel etters
of intent totheteachers. Aspart of thecuts,
membersagreedtoturnover special educa
tion programs to the Northwest Kansas
Educational ServiceCenter. That meant all
theteachersinthedepartment wouldbecut.
Three of them will have ajob next year in
thedistrictthroughtheservicecenter if they
want one, said Superintendent Kelly Glodt.

After returningtoopen on, theboard
approved issuing letters of intent to not re-
new contracts next year to:

* Neal ee Johnston, whoteaches physical
education at the high school and coaches
junior high teams.

» AshannaRichards, librarianat thegrade
school.

* RhondaBarth, Mardi L ohoefener, and
DianaSteinmetz, whoteach special educa
tion.

Theboard approved lettersto offer half-

timefor contracts next year for:

 Nita Lavielle, counselor at the high
schooal.

« SheilaJansonius, counsel or at thegrade
school.

* Ruth Wolfram, school nurse.

* Tina Williams and Elaine Marcuson,
who teach at SappaValley Y outh Ranch.

The board already has received the res-
ignation of oneteacher and arequest from
anothertogotohalf time, sothecutstotal ed

(SeeBOARD on Page 10A)

Saewer
rates
togoup

Basecost
toincrease$5

By KIMBERLY BRANDT

Minimumsewer ratesfor Oberlin
City users will jump $5 on April
bills, the City Council learned at its
meeting Thursday night.

Thebaserate, now $9.50, will go
up to $14.50.

Small userswill get somerelief,
though, because the minimum us-
age was cut from 500 cubic feet to
300 cubicfeet. Theideawastohelp
out the 30 percent of the userswho
use under 500 cubic feet, council
memberssaid. Thosepeoplewill be
paying for only the 300 cubic feet
they use instead of the minimum
usage being 200 cubic feet more.

Everyone will pay $14.50 a
monthfor sewer service. If they use
over 300 cubic feet of water, based
onwinter averages, they will pay an
additional $2.23 per 100 cubicfeet.

The council has been discussing
the increase as a way to save up
money torebuildthetreatment plan.
Depending on which loan the city
will ask for, ratesneed to go to $26
or $31 on average.

The council found that about 30
percent of users pay the minimum.

Thecouncil discussed taking the
minimumfrom 500 cubicfeetto300
cubic feet. Mayor Ken Shobe said
the City Attorney Steve Hirsch
pointed out if the minimum drops,
then those who use 500 cubic feet

(See SEWER on Page 10A)

Cops
disagree
ON MOVES

By KIMBERLY BRANDT

A dispute about whose responsi-
bility itistotransport juvenilesand
people at the jail to other counties
brought the Decatur County sheriff
and undersheriff tothe Oberlin City
Council meeting Thursday night.

The dispute started when Police
Chief Wade Lockhart asked for a
cage for at least one of the police
vehiclesfor transports. Chief Wade
Lockhart said the department re-
cently had totakeaboy from Sappa
Valley Y outh Ranch to the lockup
in WaKeeney. He said he checked
with the city’ s insurance provider,
and they told him there have been
lawsuitsabout officersinjured dur-
ing transports. Theinsuranceagent
suggested getting acage in the ve-
hiclesto protect the officers.

The question came up asto why
the city police hauled the juvenile
whenitisthe sheriff’sjob.

After a discussion that pointed
fingers at the sheriff’s office, the
county and Kelley Y outh Services,
Sheriff Ken Badsky showed up at
themeetingtoexplainwhat had hap-
pened.

Since the meeting, the commis-
sionershaveinvitedthecity admin-
istrator, council, police chief and
sheriff tomeet at 9:30a.m. Tuesday,
March 16, at the courthouse.

Councilman Jay Anderson asked
if Kelley, which runs the youth
ranchfor thecity, picksuptheir ju-
veniles. Chief Lockhart saidif they
commit acrime here, then officers
heredeal with them.

Chief Lockhart said beforetaking
the youth to WaKeeney, he called

(See POLICE on Page 10A)

Y

——

o

Ao A
o s

CHECKINGOUT THE TREESinthecemet
Strine, (center) district forester with the Kansas Forest
Service, discussed whichtreeswould bebest toreplacel ost

ery, James

or deadtreeswith SextonNan Stanley (left) and City Fore-

man Dan Castle.

— Herald staff photo by Kimberly Brandt

Cametery treesneed somereplacements

By KIMBERLY BRANDT

Thefogwasheavy, theair was
chilly andalight rainwasfalling
last Thursday morningastwocity
officialsandanexpertfromKan-
sas State University checked out
thetreesat theOberlin Cemetery.

James Strine, district forester
with the Kansas Forest Service,
cametotowntolook attreesat the
cemetery and give Sexton Nan
Stanley and City Foreman Dan
Castlesomeidess.

Ms. Stanley said thereare 154
trees at the cemetery. Of those,
around five could be taken out.

Tenyearsago, shesaid, therewere
212. That meansin the last 10
yearsthecemetery haslost 58trees
that haven’t been replaced and
faceslosing another five.

Mr. Castletalked with the City
Council in February about estab-
lishingamemorial fundtoreplace
trees. He wastold the city would
justneedtoset upalineiteminthe
budget to start one. To make a
donation for replacement of trees
atthecemetery, call thecity office
at 475-2217.

Mr. Strinesaidthecity needsto
have a replacement plan for the

trees so when one comes out, an-
other is set to go in. The group
talked about what size of treesto
put in. Mr. Strine said smaller
ones, with atrunk of an inch and
half or under, actually areeasier to
carefor thanthebigger ones. The
bigger the trunks, he said, the
longer Ms. Stanley would haveto
carefor them.

Mr. Strine said the last three or
four years of drought and hot
weather have taken atoll on the
trees.

The group looked at about 50
trees, including older trees that

-

urday. State Rep. John Faber (Ieft) and Kansas Attorney General Phill Klinetook part inthe
— Herald staff photo by Cynthia Haynes

tour.

were dead or partially dead, and
some young trees that hadn’t
madeit. Most of theproblemsare
with the elm and ash trees that
wereplanted sometimeagointhe
cemetery, Mr. Strine said, but
other species are having prob-
lemstoo.

With a harsh plating site, he
said, there are a few species of
trees that will do well. Two he
could think of were the male
thornless osage orange and the
maleK entucky coffeetree. Both,
hesaid, arehardtofind. He said

(See TREES 0on Page 10A)

Bonds
will be
paid off

Hospital may
takeover
Whesat Ridge

By KIMBERLY BRANDT

The Decatur County Hospital
Board has been working with Gold
Bank to refinance bondsfor Wheat
Ridge Terrace and take over pay-
ments, sincethenonprofit organi za-
tion that ownsthe senior apartment
complex hasn't paid them.

Board President Chuck Frickey
said at thistime the hospital is not
technically buying Wheat Ridge
Terrace, but theboardisworkingon
refinancing thebonds, which arein
default. He said they want to keep
the apartmentsin local hands.

The apartment complexes south
of the fairgrounds technically are
owned by Decatur County because
thecounty issuedtherevenuebonds,
said Mr. Frickey. Although the
county issued the bonds, Decatur
County Retirement Housing Inc. i
responsible for making the pay-
ments.

Thehousing group isanonprofit
organizationthatisresponsibleonly
for Wheat Ridge Terrace. The
county, saidMr. Frickey,isn'tliable
for thebonds, but they had to bethe
issuer.

Mr. Frickey said the bonds were
issued in 1999 when Wheat Ridge
wasbuilt.

When the hospital board found
out thebondsonthecomplex, which
houses senior citizenswho areliv-
ing independently, werein defaullt,
hesaid, membersdecidedtogetin-
volved becausetherewasapossi bil -
ity that the project would be fore-
closed. If that happened, said Mr.
Frickey, then ownershipmight pass
outside the community.

Mr. Frickey said the board feels
that Wheat Ridge is an important
part of thehealth care systeminthe
community and it needsto beunder
local control.

HesaidtheDecatur County Good
Samaritan Center manages the
home, but they aren’t responsible
for any of the payments.

Withtherefinancing, hesaid, the

(See COMPLEX onPage 10A)

L awmaker svigt
with folksin Oberlin

By CYNTHIAHAYNES

Kansas Attorney General Phill
Klineaccompanied State Sen. Stan
Clark and Rep. John Fabertoatown
hall forum in Oberlin on Saturday.

The officialsmet with 20 people
in the courtroom of the Decatur
County Courthouse and talked
about school finance, rural devel op-
ment, health carewoes, farmanimal
identification programsandjustice.

Sen. Clark said that if Medicaid
expenses and state revenues con-
tinue at the present rate, they will
take up the entire budget by 2020.

Thestateandfederal government
are promoting people setting up
health saving accounts, he said.
These would allow people to have
more say in how their health-care
dollars are spent. The government
will provide $1,000 per individual
or $3,000 per family in tax credits
for people who set up these ac-
counts.

He handed out sheets, which
showed how much school districts
havespent overthelast several years

and how much each spends per pu-
pil. Henoted that the Salinadistrict,
whichhas"yelledthel oudest” about
the low-enrollment weighting for-
mulaof theschool financeact, spent
more per pupil last year than Ob-
erlin. Hedid notethat Salinaispay-
ing off abondissue, however, while
Oberlinisn't.

On rural development, he listed
programsthat thestatehasor isplan-
ning to put in place to help people
stay inrural areas.

Oberlin Herald Publisher Steve
Haynesnotedthat thestate seemsto
be taking away jobs with the right
hand faster than it offers programs
with the | eft, noting that the Social
and Rehabilitative Serviceofficein
Oberlinhadjust closed and thejobs
sent elsewhere.

“The state is massively disin-
vestinginrural Kansas,” hesaid.

Rep. Faber said that as afarmer
andrancher, heopposesaproposec
animal identification program that
theKansasLivestock Associationis

(See OFFICIALS on Page 10A)



10A THEOBERLINHERALD Wednesday, March10,2004

* Board
reduces
payroll

(Continued from Page 1A)
about seven and ahalf full-timepo-
sitions.

Mr. Glodt said thisistheboard' s
intent and the | etters have been ap-
proved to be delivered to the staff,
but the decision still could change.
Thedistrict hastherighttorecall any
staff member for thenexttwoyears,
hesaid. Therecouldbeachangeal so
if someonewho hasnot beennamed
tonight decidestoresign.

Before the meeting, Mr. Glodt
had said theteacherswhowerepos-
sibly going to be cut had already
beennatified. They weretoldthat it
depended on what happened at the
special electionfor thedistrict’ slo-
cal option budget |ast week.

A certified teacher coststhe dis-
trict around $42,000. Without ayes
vote, the superintendent said, that
would mean an equivalent of nine
teacherswould havetobecut. With
ayesvote, he said before the elec-
tion, the district would have to cut
the equivalent of fiveteachers.

Thevotefailed 613-404.

Mr. Glodt said without the addi-
tion to the local option budget, the
district needed to cut $378,000.
Some of the big savings, he said,
werereorganizing somoreteachers
wereat theyouthranch. Thespecial
education shift saves $70,000. He
said teacher Susan May wrote this
week torequest apart timeposition
this year and teacher Tucker
Woolsey had resigned.

Even after thelettersof intent go
out, Mr. Glodt said, there will still
be alot of reorganization. No one
knowsall thevariablesyet, hesaid,
but there will be reassignmentsin
thedistrict.

Mr. Glodt said even with the de-
cisionsmadeat themeetingM onday
night, there could be more cutsto
come. Next year, the district isn't
going to betotally in the clear, he
said. Look at all theother schoolsin
the area that had to make cuts like
this, hesaid; ittook themtwoyears.

He said he can't predict whether
the district will haveto cut moreor
if they will need to bring more
peopleback next year.

The only decisions made at the
meetingwerefor certified staff con-
tracts. The board still has time to
make decisions on the supplemen-
tal contracts, including coachesand
activity sponsors.

Staff members who will receive
aletter of intent havetogetitinwrit-
ing by May 1. Each teacher hasthe
right to request ahearing.

* Complex
getshelp

(Continued from Page 1A)
bonds will be paid off in 10 years.
He said they have aclosing sched-
uledfor theend of theMarch or be-
ginning of April.

Part of thenegotiationshave said
that oncethebondsare paid off, the
hospital can havethechoiceto pur-
chase the apartments, said Mr.
Frickey. Hesaidhedoesn'tknowin
10 yearsif the board will want to
purchasethecomplex, but they will
havethat option.

Mr. Frickey said Gold Bank
bought the bonds and has been co-
operativewiththeboardinworking
on therefinancing.

Most of the negotiations have
been handledin closed sessiondur-
ing hospital board meetingsfor ac-
quisition of real property, hesaid.

Officias
filepapers

County Commissioner Doy-
leBrownand Sheriff Ken Bad-
sky filed petitions for the pri-
mary election on Tuesday,
Aug. 3, last week.

They arethefirst county in-
cumbentsto file, although ev-
eryone who is up for a county
position has picked up a peti-
tion, including County Clerk
Marilyn Horn, Commissioner
Ralph Unger, Treasurer Jean
Hale, Attorney Steve Hirsch,
Register of DeedsJudy Gaumer
and Magistrate Judge John
Bremer.

Mrs.Horn, whoservesasthe
county electionofficer, saidno
oneother thanincumbentshas
picked up apetition.

Thepaperwork hastobefiled
by noonon June10tomakethe
primary ballot.

ke

CEMETERY SEXTON NAN STANLEY drilled aholein the base of

atreeto check for

decay. She was working with an expert from the Kansas Forest Service to see which trees
— Herald staff photo by Kimberly Brandt

need to be replaced.

*Treesneeded tofill ingaps

(Continued from Page 1A)
they didn’ twant torecommend any-
thing that produces pods or acorns.

Pinetreescanbeplanted, but deer
liketorubagainstthem. Ms. Stanley
saidthey had already lost oneonthe
south side of the cemetery because
of deer.

Thereis nothing wrong with us-
ing cedars, said Mr. Strine. Ms.
Stanley saidtheonly problemswith
thoseisthat if they grow together,
the workers can't get the loader
through to dig a grave, or the tree
losesabranch.

The group checked out a honey
locust treeintheol der sectionof the
cemetery. Mr. Strinesaid it looked
likeit had a lot of dead wood.

Whether or not to take out any of
thetreesisfor thecity to decide, he
said. They have to determine what
therisk isin leaving them there.

Thegrouptook adrill anddrilled
asmall holeintothelocust to check
the wood. Mr. Strine said when a
treeiswounded, it setsup abarrier
wall, makingit moredifficulttodrill
throughtheouter layer of wood, but
then it becomeseasier.

* Officialsvigt, talk
toOberlin people

(Continued from Page 1A)
pushing. He said that it would add
about $23 ahead tothe cost of rais-
ing an animal for small ranchers
because of the extra paperwork.

Hesaid heisnot in favor of the
statepurchasingtheCircleK Ranch
near Hays for the water rights. He
doesn’t feel the state keeps the
weeds sprayed

Heal so said that highway money
needsto be protected, but heis not
infavor of issuing more bondsthat
will leaveour grandchildren paying
for worn-out roads.

Thestateisalsolookingat requir-
ingstandardsfor abortionclinics, he
said. Right now high standards are
required of veterinary clinics.

Mr. Kline talked about justice
and, what hecalled an activist judi-
cial system.

Toomany youthdo not feel there
areabsolutesinright andwrong, he
said. They fedl that thegovernment
should set the guidelines and that
moral relativismisaproblem.

“There are absolutes,” he said,

“and we need to restore them.”

Hedecriedanincreasingly activ-
istjudicial system, withjudgestry-
ing to make the lawsinstead of in-
terpreting the Constitution.

“Withthelegidativeprocess, you
canfixthemistakes,” hesaid.“ Y ou
can’t do that with the judge.”

In particular he pointed to Judge
Terry Bullock, who is hearing the
caseagainst theschool financelaw.
Thejudgeistryingtoset policy, Mr.
Kline said, and that is not right. It
isn’t up to the courtsto decide how
schoolswill befinanced.

“Thelegislature shall make suit-
ableprovisionfor financing educa-
tion,” iswhat the Constitution says,
Mr.Klinesaid. Thisdoesnot mean
ajudge should decide how schools
should be paid.

Mr.Klinealsosaidthat hewasn't
happy about sentencing.

“We're letting some bad people
out (of prison),” hesaid.

Themen stayed about anhour and
then left for Nortontodoit all over

again.

County purchases
used dozer for $16,000

The county road and bridge de-
partment purchased a 1987 dozer
fromfederal surplusfor $16,000just
intime: theoneat thelandfill broke
down and it will cost $10,000 to
$20,000tofix.

County commissionerstold Road
and Bridge Department Supervisor
Tim Stallman to check on federal
surplus, whichareitemsthefederal
governmentisselling, whilehewas
in Topekarecently.

Mr. Stallman said he bought an
1987 Fiat/AllisD6 Dozer with 546
hourson it. He said it would have
cost $131,000new, butitwaspriced
at $45,000withfederal surplus. The
price had been lowered to $32,500,
andwiththe50percentmovingsale,
it was $16,000.

Mr. Stallman said it will take
some work to get it running well,
and that will cost around $10,000.
He said he called Commissioner
Ralph Unger to get his OK before
purchasing the machine.

The commissioners ratified a
motion made earlier for Mr. Stall-
man to make the purchase for the
machineand for steel.

The old dozer was a 1975 model
with 8,500 hoursonitat thelandfill,
plus 6,000 to 7,000 on it when the
county bought it.

Mr. Stallman said when they
dropped the oil pan, it smelled bad
andtherewerechunksof metal init.
He said he talked with the Martin
Tractor service manager, who said
thedozer wouldprobably bringmore
for salvagethantrying to sell it.

Thecommissionersapproved an
agreement with Norton County to
do some bridge work in Allison
Township, which is on the county
line. Norton County will do the
work and Decatur County will pay
for part of it.

Commissioners held a five-
minute closed session for non-
elected personnel. There was no
action taken.

If the tree is removed, he said,
therewon’t beany inthat area. Ms.
Stanley said they took out the dead
cedarsnext to the Last Indian Raid
Memorial and they haven't been
replaced.

Mr. Strine said with the estab-
lished part of the cemetery, they
could put something in and not up-
settheroot system. Hesaid hewould
encourage setting up a memorial
fund to provide new trees. Ms.
Stanley said that iswhat they want
to do, then use the money just for
treesand shrubs.

* Policedisagree
onmovinginmates

(Continued from Page 1A)
the sheriff, but he said he couldn’t
doit. Hesaid he couldn’t speak for
the sheriff’ soffice about why.

Mayor Ken Shobe asked if the
sheriff’s office had a car equipped
with a cage for transports. Chief
L ockhart said they do.

Kelley, said Dr. Anderson, isa
private organization. They should
haul their own moneymakers.

Thejuvenilesdon’tjustrunaway,
saidMr. Hirsch. They steal carsand
other thingsand arecharged in dis-
trict court.

Dr. Andersonsaidthey shouldask
for reimbursement from Kelley for
thistrip. Chief Lockhart said that
suggestion hadn’t beentoo well re-
ceived.

Technically, said Chief Lockhart,
once ajuvenile walksinto thejail,
heisacounty problem. Thejail can
only hold ajuvenile for six hours,
however, and WakK eeney istheclos-
est licensed lockup.

Councilman Stan McEvoy said
thecounty chargesthecity forusing
thejail, so then the city can charge
thecounty for transport. Or just take
thefeeoff what thecity pays, added
Councilman Joe Stanley.

“Wearestickingour taxpayersfor
acounty responsibility,” said Dr.
Anderson.

Mayor Shobe said he thought it
wouldbegoodtoget acageanyway.

Mr. McEvoy said he wouldn’t
have a problem with purchasing a
cagefor eachof thevehicles. Itisfor
officer safety, he pointed out.

Later in the meeting, Sheriff
Badsky and Undersheriff Michael
French showed up. Thesheriff said
he got a few phone calls at home
from people watching the meeting

oncable.

Sheriff Badsky saidinthelast 20
years, the office has always trans-
ported juveniles and mental pa-
tients. Thenightinquestion, hesaid,
Chief Lockhart called him and he
said told the chief hewastoo tired.
He said he could have made it to
WakK eeney, but not back.

The office is short handed, saic
Sheriff Badsky, and the two offic-
erscover alot larger area. He saic
he thought that was the first time
they hadn'’t transported someone.
He said it would have been unsafe
for himto go that night.

What happensif ajuvenile es-
capesand stealsacar?asked Coun-
cilman Patrick Pomeroy. Sheriff
Badsky saidthenthesheriff’ soffice
has to go pick them up and bring
them back for court and then take
them back to WaK eeney.

Mr. McEvoy saidit sounded like
this has happened more than once.
Sheriff Badsky said it hadn’t. He
said hedidn’ tthink any of theoffic-
ers wanted to do transports.

If this happens again, said Mr.
McEvoy, it would be fair that the
city sendthe county abill. Y ou can
dothat, said Sheriff Badsky, or use
the sheriff’ scar.

Mayor Shobeasked how thesher-
iff thought therel ationshi p between
county law and the city was? Sher-
iff Badsky saidthereissomefriction
and that communication is the No.
1 problemright now.

Thecouncil toldthechief thepur-
chaseof thecageswereinhisspend-
ingauthority. Thecageswould cost
in the area of $339 to $449 per car.
With the parts to protect the side
windows, each would cost $700 to
$800.

* Sawer feestogoup

(Continued from Page 1A)
will be paying more.

City Administrator Gary Shike
said somecitiesaren’t doingamini-
mum but using aflat rate.

Theproblemwithusingaflatrate
isthat the city wouldn’t have any
way of settingagoal ontherevenue
they want to generate, he said.

Councilman Stan McEvoy sug-
gested doing athree-tier ratewitha
price for 300 cubic feet, 500 cubic
feet and then anything above that.
That way, thel ower usagepeopleon

Budke Motors

3x10 1/2

oh/adv

afixedincomearetaken care of, sc
arethe middle-of-the-road people.

Councilman Ray Ward said he
thought theissueneededto betaken
careof atthemeeting. Thelonger the
city waits, hesaid, thelessrevenue
will be generated.

A motion and second were made
to accept the scenario but then were
rescinded so that Mr. Hirsch could
type an ordinance and the council
approved that.

Theincreaseshould generatejust
over $100,000 ayear.

Ad sent to GDN



